| Marge Schmuckal - Re: Last 14 Spruce Photos Page 1 |

From: Marge Schmuckal

To: Justine Carlisle

Date: 6/1/2006 11:38:49 AM
Subiject: Re: Last 14 Spruce Photos

Thank you for the photos. Yes, pleasetry to get some exterior shots of the 4 sides of the building. Also
Iwant to confirm that the same footprintwill be used as the original structure for the rebuilding of this
"shed".

Thank you,

Marge

>>> "Justine Carlisle” <justine@aura360.com> 6/1/2006 10:50:15 AM >>>
0571 is a shot of the former bathroomwith window. 1 also included the only
exterior shot | could find of the shed. We will keep looking to see if we
have anything better.

Thanks for all your help. Please feel free to call me with questions.

Justine
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